
Construction Fair 2023 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-09 9220-04-72 What is project duration? 65 working day project with a letting date of 9/12/2023

NC-10 1170-19-72 What is project duration?
Approximately 50 working days with a contract completion date of 7/18/2024 and 
letting date of 11/14/2023.

NC-16 9330-01-70 What is project duration?
85 working day project with a letting date of 12/12/2023

NC-17 1009-42-55 What is project duration? The contract completion date is 10/15/2024 with a letting date of 11/14/2023.

NC-18 6664-00-70 What is project duration?
80 working day contract with a letting date of 1/9/2024

NC-19
1620-01-62, 
1620-01-63 What is project duration?

110 working day contract with a letting date of 1/9/2024

NC-21 9835-00-71 What is project duration? The contract completion date is 9/13/2024 with a letting date of 2/13/2024

NC-22
9835-04-70, 
9835-05-70 What is project duration?

58 working day contract.

NC-24 1590-12-76 Who is the project leader?
WisDOT 

NC-27
6950-04-72, 
6950-04-73 What is project duration?

Approximately 35 working days with a contract completion date of 7/1/2024 and letting 
date of 2/13/2024.

NC-30

1175-18-74, 
1175-18-75, 
1175-19-72 What is project duration? Approximately 50 working days with a letting date of 03/12/2024

NC-31
1590-18-70, 
1590-18-72 What is project duration?

Approximately 20 working day contract with a letting date of 3/12/2024

NC-36 9155-05-71 What is project duration?
Approximately 78 working day contract with a letting date of 3/12/2024

NC-43 1600-02-70 What is project duration?
Approximately 68 working days with a contract completion date of 10/2/2024 and 
letting date of 4/9/2024.

NE-23 1130-68-81 What is the construction completion date for this project? Anticipated construction complete date is 7/1/25.

NW-07 1190-08-79 Can you clarify whether the project has nighttime work?
Probable nightwork in year one and potentially year three to build crossovers.  The bulk 
of the work will happen with bi-direction traffic in the spring and fall.

NW-07 1190-08-79 Can you clarify the scope? Pavement Replacement is the correct scope of this project. 

NW-13

1610-01-76, 
3700-50-79, 
8220-00-76 What is the contract time for completion? 45 day working contract with a start date of 5/1/2024 and letting date of 11/14/2023

NW-43 What is the let date? Letting date of 5/14/2024 and start date of 7/1/2024

NW-55 8220-00-70 What is the let date and project duration?
45 working day contract with an anticipated start date of 6/10/2024 and end date near 
Labor Day with a letting date of 11/14/24.

NW-60 8885-03-70 What is the let date and project duration?
25 working day contract with an anticipated start date of 6/10/2024 and end date near 
Labor Day with a letting date of 12/12/2023

NW-61 8887-03-76 What is the let date and project duration?
50 working day contract with an anticipated start date of 9/10/2024 ending in spring 
2025 with a letting date of 8/13/2024.

NW-63 7840-03-73 What is the let date and project duration?
120 working day contract with an anticipated start date of 9/10/2024 ending in spring 
2025 with a letting date of 8/13/2024.
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SE-05 2290-03-73 What is project duration?
Construction for this project will end at the end of 2025.  The work in 2026 will be for 
finals and any punchlist work.

SE-18 1090-09-76 What is project duration?
The project will be completed during the 2024 construction season.  Finals and punchlist 
items will carryover to 2025.

SW-26 5280-03-70 Project Scop updated.

Rehabilitation project proposed to mill and overlay the pavement along 3.8 miles of STH 
113 from Sunset Lane to CTH V, in the town of Vienna, Village of Waunakee, and the 
Town of Westport in Dane County. The project will also require replacement of a new 
bridge B-13-0871.

SW-41 5255-01-73 Can the village engineer be the construction manager? No, per FDM 8-5-55.2

SW-50

5350-02-70, 
5350-02-71, 
5350-02-73 Project leader updated.

Project will be WisDOT led.

SW-51 5670-00-65 Project leader updated.
Project will be WisDOT led with 1.5 consultant support staff.

Projects Added/Cancelled
SW-30 5849-02-07 Project cancelled
SW-58 3050-04-81 Project added
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